HULSE Carol

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:

Subject:
Importance:
Follow Up Flag:
‘Flag Status:

UE 219 Pariies —

HULSE Carol

Friday, July 02, 2010 1.53 PM

'ctucker@karuk.us"; "bswift@amrivers.org’; 'lcable@cablehuston.com”;
'rlorenz@cablehuston.com'; 'gordon@oregoncub.org’; 'bob@oregoncub.org’;
‘catriona@oregoncub.org'; 'ray@oregoncub.org’; 'kevin@oregoncub.org'’; ‘'mail@dvclaw.com’;
HATTON David; 'bullman3@earthlink.net’; 'katherine@mecd-law.com’; ‘rreollins@n-h-i.org",
'summerhillfarmpv@aol.com’; STINE Chris; KIRK Steve; HOMOLKA Ken; KEPLER Rick J;
'kurt.burkholder@doj.state.or.us', 'mary.s.grainey@wrd.state.or.us’;
'ron.c.kohanek@wrd.state.or.us'; 'fish1ifr@aol.com'; 'ecregondockets@pacificorp.com’,
BROWN Kelcey A.; 'consultrii@acl.com’; 'pth92day@gmail.com’; ‘chonham@tu.org’;
kmiller@tu.org'; 'lisa@waterwatch.org'; 'jcorbett@yuroktribe.nsn.us'

HATTON David; BROWN Kelcey A.; DURRENBERGER Ed; GALBRAITH Maury, GARCIA
Deborah

UE 219 PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT - Telephone Conference Time Rescheduled

High

Follow up
Flagged

Due to a scheduling conflict on behalf of some parties’ attorneys scheduled to attend a bar conference in the state of
Washington, we have been asked to move the telephone conference scheduled in UE 219 for luly 72010, at 10:00 a.m.
to sometime in the afternoon. The telephone conference will be moved to 2:00 p.m. on July 7, 2010.

In preparation for the telephone conference, we ask each party to consider availability for a workshop at 9:30 a.m. on

July 23, 2010,

Thank you for understanding. | will issue a new Notice of Telephone Conference with the NEW DIAL-IN #, ASAP.

Carol Hulse
Legal Secretary

Administrative Hearings Division
Public Utility Commussion of Oregon
Email: carol.hulse@state.or.us

Ph: 503-378-3885




